Maureen M Robertson

From: Keri M Tweed

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Maureen M Robertson

Subject: university foundation account

University foundation account number 127-99-6053 has been established for the LSU FDN-WARREN N WAGGENSPACK
R LEGACY AWARD PROGRAM SUPPORT FUND. That account is linked to foundation project number 105012-340. If this
is a scholarship account, Student Aid will send notification of the TRX code once it has been established. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Keri Tweed, CPA, CRA

LSU | Sponsored Program Accounting | Grants/Contracts Accounting Manager
336 Thomas Boyd Hall | Baton Rouge, LA 70803

phone: 225-578-2032 | fax: 225-578-7217 | ktweed@I|su.edu



Maureen M Robertson

From: James Harris <jharris@lsufoundation.org> . #

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:03 AM 0 0

To: Maureen M Robertson; Summer Dann-Johnson l S \a-
Cc: Laura N Stuart

Subject: new account-Waggenspack Legacy Award

Good morning, Maureen and Summer.

We have established the Warren N. Waggenspack, Jr. Legacy Award Program Support Fund as project number 105012. A
copy of the finalized paperwork is available as a scan in TAILS on allocation code WNWQ7. The funds on hand are being
transferred to the new account.

Please let us know if any questions arise.

James Harris

Business Analyst, LSU Foundation

3838 West Lakeshore Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70808
Phone: 225-578-2013 Fax: 225-578-0530

LS

FOUNDATION

The mission of the LSU Foundation is to foster private financial support for LSU, the LSU AgCenter, the LSU Paul M. Hebert Low
Center, and the LSU System Office.

Information contained in this message, including data and matertals attached to this message, is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the intended
recipient(s). Financial and donor information provided in or attached to this message is the confidential and proprietary information of the LSU Foundation and is
provided subject to the following conditions: (1) financial or donor information is intended for use only by the intended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided to third-parties without the express written consent of the LSU Foundation; and {2} use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the LSU Foundation Privacy Policy. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this decument in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.



